

ANTONIA TANCHEVA

Graphic and UI/UX Designer



DETAILS

ADDRESS

Sofia, Bulgaria

PHONE

0889318561

EMAIL

tancheva.design@gmail.com

LINKS

[Portfolio >](#)

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe XD, Adobe InDesign, Figma, Wordpress, Squarespace

STRENGTHS

Fast learner, results-oriented, self-driven, creative with an eye for details, and a dedicated team player.

ACHIEVEMENTS

In my years of work, I've created brands from concept to production for both local and international markets.

PROFILE

I am an expert in graphic, packaging and product design with more than 15 years of experience. Throughout this period I have created board games, cosmetic products, beverages, creative gifts, ATL and BTL from product concept to realization. In recent years I have developed strong interest in UI/UX design and currently I'm working freelance on several UI/UX projects.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Marketing Designer, interop.io

2024 — Present

Sofia

- Brand Design
- Print and Digital Design
- HR and event Design

Art Director, Frontroom Ltd

2020 — 2024

Sofia

- Art Direction
- Packaging Design
- Brand Design

UI/UX Designer, freelance Cembra Ventures

2020 — 2023

Sofia

- UI Design
- UX Design
- Web Design

Graphic Designer, Frontroom Ltd

2008 — 2020

Sofia

- BTL design
- Packaging design
- Brand/ Logo Design
- Pre-printing

Co-founder, Creative Egg Ltd - creativeegg.com

2013 — 2018

Sofia

- Concept design
- Art direction
- Brand identity
- Product management

ANTONIA TANCHEVA

Graphic and UI/ UX Designer



LANGUAGES

Bulgarian, English

EDUCATION

**Bachelor - Completed The Full Course of Study,
New Bulgarian University**

Sofia

2004 —2008

Major Graphic Design

COURSES

**UX Design Course,
Online course by Udemy**

April 2023

**UI Design Course,
Online course by SoftUni Creative**

Dec 2022

**Web Design: Strategy and Information Architecture,
Coursera online course by California Institute of the Arts**

May 2021

**Visual Elements of User Interface Design,
Coursera online course by California Institute of the Arts**

Apr 2021

**UX Design Fundamentals,
Coursera online course by California Institute of the Arts**

Feb 2021
